FEPFRAL ELECTION COMMISSION R(}-1

wASHIRCTOMN. D C hldai

December 20, 2001

Deborah McCoy, Treasurer

Federal independent Campaign Commuttes
R28 S. Wabash Suate 250
Chicago, IL 60605

Identification Numbet: Co026e2023

Reference: 12 Day Pre-Primary (1/1/00-3/1/303, July Quarrerty {4/1/00-6/20/00} and
October Quarter]y (7/1/00-9/30/00] Reports —_—

Dear Ms. McCoy:

This letter is to inform you that a5 of December 19, 2001 the Commussion has not
received your response to our requests for additional information dated October 10, 2001,
These notices request infurmation essgntial to full public disclosire of your federal
clection campaign finances. 1o ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act {the Act), please respond t© these requests (copies enclosed).

Thue to recent events, the United States Postal Service is experiencing delays in the
processing and delivery of mail for the Washington D.C. area. {onsequently, the Federal
Election Comroisgion is not in receipt of 8l incoming first-class mail. The Commission
recommends that you resubmit your response o this notice and consider using alternale
delivery services such as overnight delivery or delivery by courier. 1f feasible, your
regpornse can also be hand-delivered. You can verify the Commission’s receipt of any
documents submittcd by your conumittes on the FEC website al www FEC.gov.

An adequate responsc must be received at the Commission by January 9, Z002.
Adequate responses received on or before this dute will be taken jnto consideration 1n
determining whether audit action will be initinted. Requests for extensions of time In
which to respond will not be considered. Failure to provide an adequate responsc by
this date may result in an sudit of the commitice. Failute to comply with the provisions of
the Act may also result in an enforcement action apainst the comminee. Any respanse
submitted by your committee will be placed on the public record and will be considered

by the Commission prior to laking enforcement action.

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, pleasc contact Edward
Ryap on our oll-free number (300 424-953( (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach




the Reporis Analysis Divisior) or our local number (202) 694-1130.

Sincerely, e
= e .-5:'7'II
'_J,f?‘{: Johin D. Gribson
Assistant Staftf Director
Reporis Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHIMCTOM, 2.6, 263 R‘Q_E
Neborzh MoCoy, Treasurer
Federal Independent Campaign Committee
828 S. Wabash Suite 290
Chicego, IL 80605
o80T 10 200

Identification kumber:  CO0262923
Referemce:  Tuly Quarterly Report {4/1/00-6/30/00)
Dear Ms. McCoy:

This letter is prompled by the Commission's preliminary review of the report{s)
referenced above. The review raised questions concerning certain wformation contaned
in the repori(s). An itemization follows:

_The totals Yisted on Lines &(¢) and 15, Column B of the Summary and
Dietailed Summary Page(s) appear to be incorrect. Please be advised that
you should add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" tota! from your previous report
1o ihe current "Total This Period" fipure from Column A to derve the
correct Column B totals. Flease amend your report and any subswyuent
reports that rmay be affected by this comection.

~Your calculations for Lines 11(c), Column B throvgh 19, Column B appear
to be incorrect. FEC celeuintions disclose this amount to be $52,519 86,
Please provide the corrected totals on the Detailed Summery Fags.

Your EVENT YEAR-TO-DATE caleulations for Administrative/Vater
Drive are incorrect. EVENT YEAR- TO-DATE totals for administrative
+nd voter drve costs are derived by ageregating alt disbursements dunng
the calendar yaar for the whole Administrative/Voter Drive category, not by
individual purpose such as "Utilities” or "Rent”. Please amend your repor
by providing the comect Administrative/Voter Dmve EVENT
YEAR-TO-DATE totals.

Schedule T of vour report discloses the purpose for a debt owed (w




Independent Campaign Committee to be “Loan”. Please be acdvised that all
loans teceived should be properly disclosed an a Schedule C.  Please
disclose this activity on the appropriate schedule or provide clanifying
information regarding the nature of this debt

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s} should be filed with the Federal Flection Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of thiz letter. I you necd assistance, please feel free to contact me oo our
toll-fres number, (B00) 424-0530 (at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports

Analysis Division). My local number is (202} 634-1 130.

oy

Edward D). Ryan
Reports Analyst
209 Reports Analysis Division




